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MEMORANDUM FOR: Frank J. Miraglia, Associate Director
for Inspection and Enforcement

i

'

FROM: Robert B. A. Licciardo, Reactor Enginet?
Plant Systems Branch ,

Division of Engineering and Systems Technology |

$UBJECT: DIFFERINGPROFES$10NALVIEW(DPV)CONCERNINGCONTAINMENT ,

!$0LAT!0N VALVES AT ZION ;

By memo dated June 30, 1989, the writer proposed to submit requested
clarifications of his DPV by July 17, 1989. He would like to re-schedule :
this submittal to 2- n 00. He is of course, preNired to agree to an !

extension of the redlired forinal completion of tse review of his DPV,
by the same time per lod. |

35 f A2&f
' Robert B. A. Licciardo

Registered Professional Engineer California
'

'

Nuclear Engineering License No. NU 001056
Mechanical Engineering License No M 015380

cc: J. Sniezek
!

C. Rossi
F. Congel
H. Smith
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